NR_key_name:
SendTo:

CopyTo:
DisplayBlindCopyTo:
BlindCopyTo:

From:
DisplayFromDomain:
DisplayDate:
DisplayDate_Time:
ComposedDate:

ComposedDate_Time:

Subject:

Body:

recstat:
DeliveryPriority:
DeliveryReport:
ReturnReceipt:
Categories:

Database Created by The Black Vault - http://www.theblackvault.com

3D35527C4FAA49E8852564B20071B1BC
CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB
CN=David Marwell/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Dave Montague/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CN=Jeremy Gunn/O=ARRB

06/10/1997
4:56:50 PM
06/10/1997
4:41:51 PM
Miami Dade

Dave and | are scheduled to review Dade County and Miami Police department records on June 23-25. Jack
suggested that it might be appropriate for him to have a press conference at that time in Miami to encourage
Floridians to donate records (much like you did in Dallas).It would be a nice hook to have a conference at the
county or city police HQ, in order to provide a background for the type of work we are doing. However, we do
not want the possibility of press coverage to harm our good working relations with the police. To the extent
that you like the idea of hooking a press conference to the police department, we should ask them in a very
solicitious way. Although they may like press coverage, they also may not. If they don't want to be in the press,
I really do want to keep them out of it.Could you discuss this issue with David and Dave (who knows the
people involved) and come up with a plan that makes sense.
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